Yre Everett D. Burgett
102 South Canal
Carlsbad, New Maxico

Dear 3ir:

Yes, it will be O.K. to plug the Malco-
State No. 1 Well by £illing the hole with pit
mud & drill cuttingse Then set the regulation
markey with the well number, quarter-quarter
Section, Township and Range number stenciled
thereon. Aleo file Form C-103 (in triplicata),
Report of Fl » aleng with Form C-105, Well
Record, (6 coples).

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
oo o
Ao o G T A E et
Le¢ Ae Hanson
Supervisor, District No. 2
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